APENDIX1: The Sample of E-mail



Dear Pinpin,

Although the customer will nor provide the comment of approval sample
(salesman sample), we can advise the following comment to you for
making the size set samples to the customer.

1) L10 3218-701 please follow the measurement chart of L10 3218-701
Since the chest width , waist width, bottom hem width has changed their
measurement, please note. Please also note the measurement of "body
length from shoulder”.

2) L10 6518-701 please change to new button. Mr Li will bring the style
of button to show for you. Please also note the body length from shoulder,
chest width, waist width, hip width, bottom hem width.

Best Regrads

Eddie Cheng

----- Original Message —--—

To: Eddie

Cc: multindo

Sent: Saturday, September 02, 2006 6:46 AM
Subject: Re: Bulk swatch of Laura 701

Dear Mr Eddie
Have you got comment the approval sample of L10..18-7017

Best Regards

Pinpin

—— Original Message —

From: Eddie

To: cv.aryaduta

Cc: multindo

Sent: Saturday, September 02, 2006 10:39 AM
Subject: Bulk swatch of Laura 701

Dear Pinpin,

We afraid that you are still waiting for the comment of colour 174.

The customer has approved 174 B1 on L.10...18-701, which we notified
to you on 29 Angust. Now please process to produce the bulk swatch,

Best Regards
Eddie Cheng

--—— Original Message -—--
From: cv.aryadula



To: Eddie

Cc: multindo

Sent: Saturday, September 02, 20086 8:30 AM
Subject: Re: L10...44-703 price quotation

Dear Mr Eddie
Please bring the original sample of L10..44-703 for us, Thank you.

Best Regards
Pinpin
-— Original Message ——
' From: Eddie :
To: cv.aryaduta
Ce: multindo
Sent: Saturday, September 02, 2008 11:49 AM
Subject: L10...44-703 price quotation

Dear Pinpin,

Do you need the customer original sample? Mr Alfred Li will
bring this customer original sample to Indonesia. You can ask
Mr Li to have a look.

Best Regards

Eddie cheng

----- Original Message -~

To: Eddie

Cc: multindo

Sent: Saturday, September 02, 2006 5:53 AM
Subject: Re: L10...44-703 price quotation

Dear Mr Eddie

We will discuss with Mr Alfred about net structure on monday, 4 Sept then we will inform you the
delivery date of sample L10..44-703.

Best Regards

Pinpin

—-— Original Message ——

To: cv.aryaduta

Ce: multindo

Sent: Saturday, September 02, 2006 9:14 AM
Subject: L10...44-703 price quotation

Dear Pinpin, Savero,

Please confirm the delivery date on 14 September.



Best Regards

Eddie Cheng

- Original Message ——

To: cv.aryaduta

Ce: multindo

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2008 11:51 AM
Subject: L10...44-703 price quotation

Dear Pinpin, Savero,

prices as mentioned below are acceptable. The customer only need
samples in poinitell method = net structure. Please do not need to
-] es in full jacquard method,

Please make samples (three pieces in size M of each style), total
six pes and send out on / before 14.09.2006.
Please confirm.

Best Regards

Eddie Cheng

---— Original Message —-

'an_i: wm

To: Eddie

Ce: multindo

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 10:27 AM
Subject: Re: L10...44-703 price quotation

Dear Mr Eddie
Please see blue mark.
We inform you FOB price in Acrylic/Cotton 50/50 as follow

L10 3344-703 12.5Lbs FOB USD 10.5/pc Pointell method (net struclure) 3 gauge
FOB USD 9.5/pc  Full Jaguard method (pls see attach) 5 gauge

L106444-703 11.51Lbs FOB USD 10.5/pc Pointell method (net structure) 3 gauge
FOB USD 9.5/pc  Full Jaquard method (pls see attach) 5 gauge

Please advise and waiting your reply soon.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Pinpin
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